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) 230 Park Avenue Erik B. Weinick

O Otterbourg. New York, NY 10169 Of Counsel
otterbourg.com eweinick@otterbourg.com
2126619100 212905 3672

October 12, 2018

VIA ECF

Honorable Brian M. Cogan

United
United

States District Judge
States District Court

Eastern District of New York
225 Cadman Plaza East
Brooklyn, New York 11201

Re: SEC v. Platinum Mgmt. (NY) LLC, et al., No. 1:16-cv-06848-BMC

Dear Judge Cogan:

This firm represents Melanie L. Cyganowski, as Receiver (the “Receiver”).

Pursuant to Your Honor’s October 11, 2018 docket entry directing us to agree on a

briefing schedule for Docket Nos. 391 to 394 and 396, I have conferred with counsel for the
Defendants, and am authorized to represent that we have agreed upon the following schedule:

October 19, 2018 Deadline for Defendants to file and serve motions.
October 30, 2018 Deadline for the Receiver to file and serve opposition.
November 6, 2018  Deadline for Defendants to file and serve reply briefs.

If Your Honor is in agreement with this schedule, we kindly ask that you “so order” this

letter. Thank you for your continued attention to this matter.

CC:

5452275.1

Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Erik B. Weinick

Erik B. Weinick
All Counsel of Record (via ECF)



